
From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Jacqueline Braw 

15/05/2017 4:32:32 AM 

Michael Atkinson [/O=EXCHANGEORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP 

(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/CN=RECI PI ENTS/CN=M ichael Atkinson3aa] 

CC: Jarryd De Castro ; Jordan Manfred 

Subject: Fw: Community Engagement Meeting- Tuesday 30th May, 2017 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Attachments: Final Feb 2017 LGBTI stakeholder meeting mins.docx 

Hi Michael, 

SCOI. 77845_0001 

I understand Jarryd had been talking to you about using ACON's room for this meeting. We were given this opportunity via 
Newtown LAC to have the meeting in their area - they hold many meetings in this function room at the University 
apparently. I thought it would be good to see a few Newtown police at the meeting so hope you don't mind. Maybe we will 
have the next one at ACON?? 
Regards 
Jackie 

Jackie Braw 

m ~ . Senior Programs Officer, Sexuality & Gender Di v e'"sity - Gay, Lesbian, Bisexual , Transgender & Intersex 
Mon-Wed Thur& Fri 

J. 

NSW Police Force 

Surry Hills LAC , Lvt 3 Sydney Po~ceCentre 
151 -241 Gou bum St, Surry Hills NSW 2010 

Operational Programs 
Level 2 20 Charles SI Parramatta 

---- Forwarded by Jacqueline Braw/9910720/Staff/NSWPolice on 15/05/2017 14:30 ---

From: Jordan Manfred/-=,taff/NSWPolice 
To: pditzell@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au, tavp@gendercentre.org.au, terence@twenty10.org.au, casemanagement@gendercentre.org.au, 
sydney@parliament.nsw.gov.au, info@pflagaustralia.org.au, swright@acon.org.au, pgregory@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au, maleconvenor@glrl.org.au, 
david.riddell@bgf.org.au, kmg@carmenrupe.org, spcastellas@gmail.com, ecannan@optusnet.com.au, vicki@iclc.org.au, laura.sweemey@glrl.org.au, 
kwatson@acon.org.au, cochair.rainbowfamilies@gmail.com, Michael Atkinson <MAt~inson,acon.org.au> 
Cc: Jacqueline Braw•••staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Amanda Hancock Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice Cheryl 
Wharton-Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Jarryd De Castro-Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Matthew Rispeniiliiiltstaff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, 
Andrew Hodgson.-,;taff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice, Cameron Bignell-Staff/NSWPolice@NSWPolice 
Date: 15/05/2017 14:29 
Subject: Community Engagement Meeting- Tuesday 30th May, 2017 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

Good afternoon, 

For those that I haven't met, my name is Constable Jordan MANFRED, one of the LGBTI Liaison Officers with the NSW 
Police Force. 

The next Community Engagement Meeting is coming up. Please note the venue for this particular meeting has changed. 

Time: 9:30am- 11 :00am 
Date: Tuesday 30th May, 2017 
Venue: Darlington Centre Board Room, 174 City Road, Darlington, NSW, 2006. ( 
https:/ /studentvi p .corn .au/usyd/m ai n/ma ps/60395). 

Please feel free to invite representatives from other LGBTI community groups and organisations that would benefit from 
being part of this meeting. 

If you could please confirm your attendance via return email prior to the meeting that would be great. 

Also find attached the minutes from the previous meeting held in February. 

We look forward to meeting with you. 



SCOI. 77845_0002 

Jordan. 

Jordan MANFRED I Constable 
Peer Support Officer I L GBT I Liaison Officer I Justice of the Peace 
Licensing Unit I Surry Hills Local Area Command I New South Wales Police Force 

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It 
is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, 
disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not 
waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message 
in error, please delete and notify the sender. 


